				Sensol Board Meeting.	MUR FURIER ITTER	punished. Clearly, honesty, or the mock semblance of that virtue, should be the	Eastern Canada M
1 1 A Jamiat	THE LABOR DEMONSTRA-	What Some People Say.	THE CONIC WAR AT THE	Eastern Canada Mail.	OUR ENGLISH LETTER.	best policy in this instance.	(Per Northem Pacific Railwa
Acckly Colonist.	process a partition and at and a partition of the	That eight bishops and 8,000 dieregmen of the Church of England are total abstain-	Ma	A meeting of the trustees of the city school boord was held last evening in the	The Dilke Scandal Still to the	It is reported that the late Mr. Harry Jackson, a well known comedian of con-	LONDON, Aug. 31 The little Arva (or St. John's) about
FRIDAT, SEPTEMBER 11, 1885.	Manufacturers and Builders	a left the cars at Screnton a proten 1	All the Prisowers Released from	Chy Hall, Present-Chairman Harris, Secretary Hayward, Trustees Heisterman,	dol -iles A Miner of isual -	siderable merit, who died last week, is not	north of this city, was thrown i ment yesterday by a cowhid
TO SUBSCRIBERS AND INTENDING	Visited and Employment	That there are 15,000 temperance orga- nizations in England, 10,000 of which are	Custody.	McMicking, Braden and Higgins,	ed Mine Sold to Horace	ACCORDING TO HEBREW BITES	which took place in the rear of t
SUBSCRIBERS AND IN LENDING	Solicited. period inter	adults	Mr. Sproat's Action Sustained	school were also in attendance. The secretary read the minutes of the	Progress of the Boyal Trade Commission.	at the Dewish Comevery, West Lish. It	Momine service had ended and
IN O JERING THE WEEKLY COLONIST,	In response to the call made in a notice	Lauraht in her mail a namphiet		a she in site in the attended in the	g and a second	is, however, stated that the night before his death, Mr. Jackson, while conversing with a fellow Israelite, expressed a hope	
ABOUNT OF SUBSORIFTION IS POSTAGE	in response to the call made in a notice with no signature attached which was gen- erally distributed and appeared in the		Soudon Correspondence of the Oregonian)	last meeting, which were scopies. Communications, were read from Miss Story complaining of the unatisfactory manner in which the janitor of the James bay school stiended to his duties, also built and the school of the school o	Home and Foreign Political	that he might be allowed, when he died, to be buried among the Jews. The de-	Wm. Taylor, stepped up to R. Warner, also a farmer, and
MPD. MARANDO LOAVE THIS OFFICE UN-	Sunday edition of this paper, about 40 men collected at Frank Campbell's corner	ant orgen a ton a day of glucose made from	FARWELL, 6th September.	manner in which the janitor of the James	cold was die ver. www. iko's pask, nam	montleman was of course & mem-	his daughter Priscilla, a young 17 or 18, wanted to see him.
D, AND NO NOTICE IS TAKEN BY THE	an Mandan morning formed in proces-	"The Alter hundred telephone instru-	There has been no question of consti- tutionality of the acts and no question as		Elsu named (freen Russell, There was	being Jacobson. The fear entertained by	went around to the carriage t
	sion and marched to various places of business and where building was being	ments in Buffalo are supplied from electri- city made by the water-power of Niegara	to license involved in the affair which sim-	ing the stove pipes, as in their present condition they were smoking badly.	bins [From an Occasional Correspondent.]	him on the score of burial seems to have	Miss Taylor, when the young w a rawhide from behind her back
BIRTHS, MARRIAGES AND DEATHS	prosecuted, asking work and demanding	Falls, Ne had come to the gulf coast .	ply was a flagrant obstruction of the ad-	Trustee McMicking hought the janitor should receive instructions to clean the	A dismal cloud hangs over the head of Sir Charles Dilke, and whilst it lasts the	his identification on the stage with the	
Persons residing as a distance finth Marriage or	few remarks by John Cream, a hotel	That divers, by a recent French inven- tion, are said to be enabled to go down a	ordinary and temperate exercise The	school at evening instead of morning, as he had done several times lately.	career of this much admired statesman is almost brought to a standstill. For days	amagasful play the "World," gave great	by her father and brother. I alleges that Warner circulated
th in The Colonist, must chine in P. O. Stamps, money		distance of 800 feet below the surface of the water.	highest Doromion official here telegraphed	Trustee Braden thought that the janitor	past the air has been filled with threaten-	and not unnatural offence to his co-relig- ionists.	stories about her. Warner maintain that his statements
9	the new theatre building, and asked the architect for work, and that the Chinese		to Sir John Macdonald that the above was its character. Neither the officer	properly, and advocated that an adult	ing rumors affecting his private character,	The following deaths have to be chron- icled: Sir Charles Ouyler, bart.; the	girl were not unfounded. Wa
THE WEEKLY CULUMIST.	be discharged. This was refused and the	the name of Olazewski has succeeded in ob- taining a temperature of 393 degrees be-	- I commanding the mounted police here not	This matter was referred to the trustees	came like a blow. Everybody had a fresh story to tell, and, of course, these	Hon. John Randolph Clay, Major General Richard L. Thompson, late commanding	been issued for the arrest of the Taylor family and a summ
	At the new Bank of B. C. building they were told the Chinese would be dis-	low zero. That it was formerly the custom to draw	anybody else competent to judge attempts	f ef the ward with power, to act and the	stories in their transit became magnified	45th N. I. (Rattray's Sikhs); Vice-Ad-	girl. TOBONTO, Aug. 31 The Iri
A ANTHIN SALVING TOR SOUTH SAANION,	shared when other contractors also agreed	amor the nillows from under the heads of	sohers on both sides have been released	From the city council in answer to the secretary's letter referring to the repair- ing of cestain sidewalks and pecuniary	of speech nothing can for long be kept	General Sir Harry Ord. G. O. M. G., O.	Lougne of this gity are very i
AKE, METCHOSIN, SOOKE, COMOX AND	to the same. Mr. Heathorn, boot and aboe manufacturer, told the seekers for	dying persons in order to accelerate their departure.	or bailed, and no further trouble exists.	ing of cortain statute the establishment of a	ligarnals to give a wide circulation to the	B., formerly governor of Western Aus-	the news contained in the Tor that Archbishop Lynch has en
AV'S MAIL IS PRINTED LVERY TUESDAY ORRING AND DISPATONED THROUGH THE	work that he employed whom he pleased and would continue to do so. At the Bel-	That the rough statue of a man weating	The Royal Commission on	night school; the former request had al- ready been complied with, but monetary	gossip was the Pall Mall Gazette."	The Rev John Wordsworth, fellow of	become a subscriber to the pa- fund. The following item is
ORTIFIC AND DEPATONES	ment shoe factory Mr. Usiby IDIOFIDEU	a tall hat, and bearing the date 1610, was found recently in the ruins of the old for		assistance could not be granted at present. This communication was ordered to be	THE EAGEENESS DISPLIYED by this journal to cast a shade over the	Brasenose College, Oxford, has been ap- pointed to the	the Globe, including the larchbishop: "Mr. John P.
THE WEEKLY COLONIST.	the leaders that he would give work to every shoemaker in the crowd at an ad-	at Pemaquid, Maine, oright of Highord 1	the second		reputation of an illustrious statesman is	BISHOPRIC OF SALISBURY,	nuted by the Irish Nations
THE WEEKLY OULOWIGT.	vance of 25 per cent., and discharge the	boats are going out of use. Where, in 1870	I AN DALWAAD LOTU THUBHOIK & MAN MAL		to defand itself from the charge of glory-	The Queen has approved of the follow-	America to organize branc League in America, and solid
The attention of subscribers is directed	the procession Mr. Grav.	there were in Boston six carvers of these	"10 DOWNING St., Aug. 3, 1885.	ant tescher of the high school. The segretary stated that arrangements	ing in sensationalism. Sir Charles him- self has now openly referred to the accu-	I CL. There is the set	tions for the Irish parliam arrived in town yesterday.
o the announcement in another column.	stair builder, Johnson, Walker & Flett, the office of the Dominion saw mil	That Danforth, the fugitive Washing-	"My DEAR SIR, - Will you allow me to add your name to the list which I am pre-	had been made for Miss Forrest to conduct	sation against him. He has written	to be high commissioner for the Island of	his arrival Mr. Sutton called
The weekly edition of this paper is now	company and Messre. Muirhead & Mann	Iowa, where he established another bank	, paring of gentlemen to serve on the roys	disposition, and another lady teacher had	lanviety and thought than dozens o	K. C. M. G., governor of Trinidad, to be	the object of his visit receiv
bermanently enlarged to Bight Pages or 54 coltumns of solid reading matter. While	were informed either that the Chinese would be discharged when other manu-	and after securing 350,000 deposite skip	aquire into the extent, nature, and proba	d week appointed to not point in the	apeeches. He does not deny that he will shortly be forced into the divorce court a a co-respondent. He enters into no ex	governor of Natal; Sir William Robinson K. C. M. G., governor of Barbados, to b	grace an expression of hear with every legitimate effort for
aking this announcement we are also	I fastiment would agree to the same, or that		a la transmissione branches o	f filed. An account was presented from John	Ha armniv states "the charg	governor of Trinidad; Sir Charles Cam- eron Lees, K. C. M. G., governor of th	Irish grievances."
nabled to state that the subscription	Chinese in certain work: though it	hanged by a monarter, articles 20%	"The attention which you have paid t	Stewart, for plumbing repairs at the hig	brought against me is untrue, and I lool forward with confidence to the result of	Leeward Islands, to be governor of Bara	Jeffrey, of the fifth concess
ates are reduced to the following scale:	was a matter of necessity rather than choice. White men would be employed	I me or in the stands There the hor	" the question makes me anxious to secur		t the indicial enquiry which must now tak	Autor Transd Talanda The Right Hon	were thrown from a huggy
Ban and here and here here 182.50	Lif then proved entisfactory. Dayward	Tide to the fight the stand the sto the store that	"I remain yours very faithfully,	being done property, and it was turne over to the fluance committee.	place." In the meantime it is for the	E. Stanhope, M. P., has been appointed	the horse running away. I
	mill was next visited when Mr. Sayward ir., informed them that white men a		IST	Thome Baling A Physically And 18102	sider whether the member for Chelse ought to keep in the background until hi	place of the Duke of Richmond and Gon	jured, and Jeffrey was badly
For three months	\$1.50 per day would be employed if the	championship of America.) of anlog m	"House of Commons, Aug. 5, 1885.	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	d character is a radio and har realized a	next season's Colonial and Indian exhib	stone building on Princess
the United States and the United King	nently remain in the place. The bishop	That the employment of bicycles	in you have done me great honor in askin	We made a second to a second the second second	d "I am convinced," says Sir Charles, "the	tion, at South Kensington, now reaches £196.000.	pied by Haffner, a butcher, grocer, and Staley, saloon
dom will be FREE. Remittances may be	a the man more told by Mr. (fillespie, th	e the military mancauvres, proved a gre	Trade. I fear that if I joined this con	had S in Anno Ang 31st 85.	neither my friends or my opponents wi	Dup an	burned this morning. Browers adjoining were consi
made, in money order, draft, postage	white men instead of the Chinese if othe		mission I should be to some exten	Your letter of the 14th inst., is at han	do me the injustice of condemning me un heard." At this stage of the case crit	1. 14、11.11、1、14、14、14、14、14、15、15、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、14、	aged. Haffner was insured f
wal case of toractors he to deput on	contractors would do the same.	That a New Westminster man who ar			. O this harden decime along that r	Wooed. Won, Wedded. Separ	damage to the buildings is
Local and Provincial News	the set of anothing forthe	frame was fined \$20 by the magistrate probably because he was a poor shot.	as, prefer to keep my liberty. "The Board of Trade returns sho	w sity. In the first place, the revenue ar	responsible statesman, with a great futu	ated and Went Back Home-	panies. The estimated loss ings is about \$5,000.
From the Daily Colonist, September 9.	I amplement of Chinese Labor. Lab QC	That the Nanaimo Free Press sever		m ed sufficient, is supplemented by appr	premiership, would venture to assert h	istopta Larang up 1941-neaudd stading cusan	Date manage Sant -1
rersonal.	monstration was carried out with ver	oensures Capt. Carroll for deceiving	his has forced us to depend for prosperity of	intervening between opening the legisl	innocence without good cause. Unle he knows the charge is false, his prese	A neculiar case has come to light	
Mr. and Mrs. F. S. Barnard and Mr.	s. organization or determination to accom	sudden return to Nanaimo.	in fallowing up this policy we have entir	Lad Aliman Antimuth Bo With I Boder		to Vincennes, Ind., or a pride of but	⁸ Powers and his wife were ki
F. C. Gamble returned from Okanaga yesterday	procession were slightly added to in I	speaking, £104,000,000, costing the cou	un cultural interests, allowing burdens to r	- Logislature (Private benefactio	all clear off, and Sir Charles will pay h	is ed, won, wed and separated, all	n administered they are unab
	is grow into something of a more define		main thereon which belong to t	de made by individuals. First, under an a	o lain and continue to take a promine	twenty four hours. It is, indeed, strange love affair, which eclipses f	a OTTAWA, Sept. 1It is a consequence of a recent atta
Mr. A. W. Lawson, the well-know and popular "whip;" will leave for h early home in Oakville, Ontario on Thur	nature.	the torm in the midet of the weddi	ing returns for the first six months of th	California feedived from the federal go	the interim he has done the best this	ng tion in the line of the romantic. C	n the montreat Heraid, mini
day, after an absence of 12 years. Rev. A. P. Graves will next labor	at The Port Townsend Fire.	ceremony, but he made no attempt	the smannt paid for manufactur		possible he has placed himself in t	he Saturday a well-dressed and rath	or I a land an
Seattle, W. T. Mr. H. L. Jones, of Langley & Co.,	is Dest Intelligencer has perticula	That an American chemist is said	to commodities imported and a decrease obre over \$11,000,000 sterling in our appo	of college of agriculture and that college		meandering aimlessly around the tow	n. Dr. Louis Robitaille, bro
said to be seriously ill. L. B. Gillette and Miss Gillette arriv	of the recent incendiary fire at Po	ng tains 90 per cent of combastion out	tor of these anotoms of decay which I	California Also DZ 400 Scres UL	pared by Lord Iddesleigh for the ro	al sion and yet before this remarkal	le appointed inspector of custo
	a to the Western out he block	on our messer of con per one		ide mamphlat which I sand you by mail S	tommission, of which he is president, i	x- story of his infatuation ends, the res	d- district.
on the income and are as the Driand. E. Demannie, Spokane Falls, and J. Nagge, WChinego, are at the Driard. Mr. Havy' McIntyre, of Spenc bridge, and Mr. Smokar, of Sinelar Theory Structure, for at the Oriental.	lor, in Port Townsend. The means of a	ar- created a K. C. B.	themselves, as I understand, on	the bonds producing an annual rever	hibits the peculiarities of its gifted auth	or, er will find that he had. In his carele er- perambulations the stranger, who	last night in the Dohan
Mr. Harry McIntyre, of Spence	e's resting the progress were meagre. T & price of Chinese labor went bounding u	D. I man man on Somek at T milles Trom N	ow Dean Internal Like myself Deair	ing of \$50,000. The principal which pur	istic was the ery. So, in .noiten and	name is Jerry Kelly, and who clai	in the loss of about \$4.000
Tappan, Shuswap, are at the Oriental. Mr. Sargent, Alma Stuart Stanley, a	and the loss than a dollar ner hou	to castle, sent one hundred Uninamen I	nom as I do to take away every excuse (howe	ale of swamplands belonging to the sta	ts. is empowered to inquire into the exte	to be a nephew of Senator McDona nt, halted in front of a house on Mu	
the second and at the Iris	rd The famos ramidly communicated to	the two miles out from Renton the Orien	tals to join in prosecuting the most useful	ini time to time given sums of money	or the nature and the probable cause of	101 TT trund and in inst this	ty stock The building is in
	ar- adjacent buildings in the orota, and	were mot by a squad of Indiana, who	Were the mont I have most respectfully	to property toward the general endowm	or the nature and the probable cause of ont depression new, or recently existing pol- various branches of trade and indust	in minutes fell madly in love with one the young ladies of the house, M	iss OTTAWA, Sept. 2 A
time in many months. His health,	we were rapidly reduced to ashes.	driven back to town.	Hanling the offer I know that my we			Marie Mosier on whom he had ne	er special: Chief of Police M
and every confidence is felt in his spee	ed, whole block was destroyed except a liv dy scable which escaped by hard fighting the fiery element. Among the building	of fined for attending to his studio on	the more free to speak as a witness than a	a you by mail a register of the univers	ity, But it is explained that though no spe	cial Iaid eyes betore, miles moster in here	er special: Chief of Police m nipsg, has arrested Ed. Ke "Buildog" Kelly, for the m Baird, of Missoula, M. T.,
Ray, Masars, Green and Jennings	an annumed is the old block house, built	That an accident in a foundry at I	Mel. "I fear that before your labors are o	on. published 1881, which contains referen	pp. "industry" is large enough to cover t	hat trary, she makes no pretensions a	I LART FOR MALLAS
rived from the Nass on Sunday.	1802 by Hastings of I strigtore has	ort bourne has led to the discovery that	the diaded the distress will have becom	rich 120, 126, 127, 128, 129. I think that	the important "interest." As a matter	of display of that feminine fascination	to sure of the identification of
leave to-morrow for the east via	the of entry and was used by them as a tr	it ture of molasses and water softens	the that the workingmen will have taken	the finant of the primarity of Cali	or- englication to labor in general than	any entwine itself around the hearts of a	us Although a considerable
pany his family as far as Quehec, whi	are man mand as a quetoma house and all	it ture of molases and water solvens er- metal to such a degree that it can punched, bored or tapped as easily	Y as I	WM. T. WELCKER.	ant, specific interest. The term is equally plicable to the assiduity with which	a in her is r	
the second to Halifay to streng	THU I TROVAL ARA SMILL & DIACKSUIIM BUOK MA		ballostone, Disht Han Land Iddesleich '	, Supe. I ublic these douton	the set of the set in line is is no done	in all understanding. Nevertheless, he	be- tery is really a myth. Th
general conference of the Metho- church, and afterwards go to Engla	dist the fire originated, Phillip's blacksu	That four men dressed as police	e bergenge hat iele Dublin in a drad	be received and laid upon the table	for tion of a special profession. Why she	uld came madly, wildly infatuated wild her. It was mutual and reciproca	ith mandant drawing \$2,260
and will brobably he absent about a V			Home Decerative Notes.	the time being, also that the secretar	for tion of a special profession. Why shi y be the agriculturist morest be make tion this way? If it condition is to be in. realigned anew, the fact might be fro	in- and the two were engaged. A marri	age ter of agriculture would a
Mr. M. J. Haney and family retur	amall dwelling houses and barns.	m. or views and committee was supported in the was supported by the work of the support of the s	(Beal Estate Record.)			accepted by the girl. Kelly left	the report of the minister
Mr. W. Pierey, manager of D. Sp cer's store, leaves on the Elder to-day	for set on	her tressure to the thieves.	Leather spissners for washstanus		TOT TOPD IDDESLEIGH IS ANXIOUS	house shortly afterwards, only to	re- that there is no such corps
	C. M Bradshaw's building was the own in the block, and was erected two ye	best That twelve mounds of incinerated	d hu. Filo floss may be obtained in			turn again in a buggy. He drove ra	pid- the election petition again
Mr. WisH. Kinross, the Well-Ka	age at a cost of \$7,000. The insert	ance a point which makes it likely that	ency a characterized at	gives a total of 48.68 scholars to each	In America, each state issues, ei	ther idel of his heart, who came out wi	ha ama off to-day The neti
	ived was so high being 11 per cent that it is not covered. The loss will be seve	was were the remains of Gaulo Roman were your who, in the time of Hannibal, fe	all in are very pretty placed over the doc	ors. From the principal of the boys' dep	atatement respecting the home trade,	and strange weird smile on her face. "	L've drawn.
down on the Losemite on Dunuay, at	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	two- defending the Rhone against the gen			Ke England might with advantage follow	the got them! I've got them!" he exclain	INTAGARA MALTS. ()BL.

revy near " itevances." asvilles. Ont., Aug. 31.-Edgar , of the fifth concession of Gos-rith his wife and little daughter, hrown from a buggy yesserday by "se running away. The wife and ter, it is feared, were fatally in-and Jeffrey was badly hurt. BETOR, Sept. 1.-A three-story puilding on Princess Street, occu-y Haffner, a butcher, Mrs. Davey, , and Staley, asloon-keeper, was this morening. Brown's carriage adjoining were considerably dam-Haffner was insured for \$700. The sito the buildings is fully covered Guardian and Mercantile com-. The estimated loss on the build-about \$5,000."

nted inspector of customs for Quebeo the post, Sept. 1. — A fire occurred here alght in the Dohany block, in the occupied by John Pyne, resulting loas of about \$4,000. The insur-sompanies interested are the London ance, \$1,600; Haritord, \$1,000 on The building is in the Western one is about \$500. Tawa, Sept. 2. — A St. Vincent 1. Chief of Police Murray at Win-has arrested Ed. Kelly, known as idog" Kelly, for the murder of Roba of the identification of the prisoner-though a considerable sum of public y has been spent during the past few upon an alleged battery of artillery its really a myth. There is a com-lant drawing \$2,200 a year, and a sant at about \$300, and, as the minis-f agriculture would asy, "that is all os it." The public accounts and veport of the minister of militis abow there is no such corps as C Battery. accementor, and the minister of militis abow there is no such corps as C Battery. accementor, and against Mr. Dill, the rm member-sleet (local) for Muskoka, of fto-day. The petition was with-ru. Hagana Fatzes, Ont., Aug. 27. — The

. . .

NGTON.

CE MEN PASS 802814

Washington is He has a realized to the second to Cahill. Be to These three second of shore light-much avenue a social of shore light-much avenue a social the voind blow.

ty than at any of these men,

of these man, a rile, sovers in duits which wile and the sovers in duits which wile and the sovers and the sovers and and which wile and which wile and which which and which which and which which we have the term weather form and a sover 100, to hange the cup, we dr we both strength

64 colt stow brail o with a strong crawl on their

> For For For

the ice-sovered, e two supply nft and the base i these the mail-and food when Du several econ-iged to pass one rude covering the unper denot

r rude coverings 1 to 1 the upper depose ...of ag change their ios, and in said sid visioes and sub-usual for one of the byan's every fork leaves the station The rest of the squals is so rough and is cold so were Soll

the cold as several SOL ine for more as a the signal men months. In the re observations as a several d'of each month be arranged and re at Washington. A he time and great A he men play cards wordf instead of monsy? MoL in as checkers, etc. and the arranged and re time and great as he time and great as he men play cards wordf instead of monsy? MoL in as checkers, etc. and the arranged and the ar

we were on the but the heating of impensated in 5 for This frestwork is frozen, and every weather becomes inte feathers from After long-com-use size. The tale-ing lines of fringes lowerd the wind, fisition has the ap-niful frosted cates, novered with frost-intain, even when a daziling white

and laugh at the gion, or one may haw and still be h a person walk the wind blowing on the thermome-

ne wir.d blowing and the thermome-zero, and I think spelled. The sem-wer there than it the wind blows than at any knows and with a strong arable. A velocity as been attained by anhington, while at higher, the great-les, and in Boston avy gale. Of course, the set of the set been estimated at sea level of with this reduction Washington is set.

190

ashington is ex-is so intense that of his body, leav posed, they are soon the closes the lide and stible to see. "Ying the mails to On one occasion, down the railboad TTA ving been left at the and there the mile a minute and track. Cahili was track. Canil was fixe below, where he breaking his leg in ghis head severaly. Jead from cold and be sergeant not be-raph of his arrival ook down fo see red. Sergt. Bealt cook to cut the im if Cahill was ser ook down and then be seargeant in owner. seargeant knowing ent had taken place, se and to Fabyan's trackmen immediflread with two difficulty difficulty, carried the base, where a id he was taken to Tunnic observer had II and to keep his, the had to keep his, tourse, covered the bag with blood, but they were sent on the they are news a to the trials which and the trials which seems to have as the wires firsh, and e killed, but after a hat he was still of dT urtan risinasce. ris in Wide Awake.] Christmas " in Eng. 1525. Henry VIII i not yet forfelted the ris; but great political king was sick. . The proclet med in bromwell. The fes-abolished, and the ems of the Nativity The change was The church balls lifted its white roofs Westminster abbey of happy people more poured in and tranes. The holly and the holly and the holly and the windows of in the windows of the or the carols sung. g out on the frosty air,

No Christmast" at unio dows and figures the ed on the corners of squares. The cry No Christmant"

in Australia di dose s coming into compositi AS ALO O the chickens earing age mucq

A SHARE CARRIED